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ACHS SUMMARY FORM (dede. oubod 5-43-40)

1, Name: Hunting Hill Methodist Episcopal Church
f_g. Planning Area/Site Number:; 20/20 3. M=NCPPC Atlas Reference: Map 1%
" K=-10
~ %. Address: 10315 Darnestown Road (Route 28), Gaithersburg

\’//3. Classification Summary

g$$880;¥ build%ng Previous Survey Recording__ M-NCPPC
ership nfiva e Title and Date: 1976 1 t 4
Public Acquisition /A H?Ztor?ggg g§¥e§
Status gggg%é%ii
Access B ted Federal State X County X Local
Present use_geligious
6. Date: 1902 7. Original Owner: Hunting Hill M.E, Church

8. Apparent Condition
a. fair b, altered c. original site

9. Description: This three bay by four bay, one-and-a-half story rectangular
church faces south, The church has white novelty siding and fish scale
shingling at the north and south gable ends. On the south elevation there
is a two story square tower. The lower one-half has novelty siding and the
upper one-half has a combination of fish scale and butt shingles. The
tower has a six-sided spire surmounted by a decorated metal cross. There
are lancet windows; on the south elevation these are fixed stained glass
and on the east and west elevation they are one-over-one double-hung colored

M  glass. The gable roof has raised seam~metal covering.

10, Significance: Hunting Hill Methodist Episcopal Church began as part of the
Methodist Episcopal Circuit out of Gaithersburg., It always had a small
all-white congregation, owners of small farms in the viecinity, Its land
was donated by a nearby large landowner, however, Ignatius Beall Ward
and his wife Elizabeth Garrett Ward, proprieters of the small country store

' and post office in Hunting Hill, where Ward also functioned as postmaster.
The Church cornerstone was laid in 1902 and Rev. Charles E., Ely
served as the first minister. The building itself was apparently recon-
structed from a Methodist Church in west Rockville which had been torn
down, The Church was brought out piece by piece.
In 1965 Hunting Hill and MacDonald Chapel Church merged and in 1967
the property was bought by the Trustees of the Central Baptist Church,
which uses the old church as a Sunday School,

S Candy Reed
e 1. Researcher and date researched: Carlotta Anderson-10/79 Arch, Description
12, Compiler: Cail Rothrock 13. Date Compiled: 10/79 14, Designation
Approval

15. Acreage: 2.58 acres
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Magi #
MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST e
INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY
BINAME
HISTORIC
Hunting Hill Methodist Episcopal Church
AND/OR COMMON
Central Baptist Church
BILOCATION
STREET & NUMBER
10315 Darnestown Road (Route 28)
CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Gaithersburg X_ vicinity of Quince Orchard 8
STATE COUNTY
' Maryland Montgomery
EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
—DISTRICT —PUBLIC X OCCUPIED —AGRICULTURE —MUSEUM
X_BUILDING(S) XPRIVATE —UNOCCUPIED —_COMMERCIAL —.PARK
S . STRUCTURE __BOTH —WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL —_PRIVATE RESIDENCE
__SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT X RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT —INPROCESS X_YES: RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
—BEING CONSIDERED —_YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL —-TRANSPORTATION
—NO —MILITARY __OTHER:
FY OWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME .
. The Trustees of Central Baptist of Telephone #: z40-7100
STREET & NUMBER Gaitheerurg, InC.
P.O. Box 86 ]
CITY.TOWN STATE, zlp code
Gaithersburg —_ VICINITY OF Maryland 20760
~ JHILOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber #: 3673
COURTHOUSE. Folio #: 149

REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC. Montgomery County Courthouse

STREET & NUMBER

CITY,. TOWN STATE
_Gaithersburg Maryland
ﬂ REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

MNCPPC Inventory of Historical Sites

.~ DATE
1976 —FEDERAL X STATE X _COUNTY __LOCAL
DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEYRECORDS  Pgrk Historian's Office
CITY. TOWN STATE

Derwood Maryland
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DESCRIPTION
CONDITION ’ CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED —UNALTERED Z_ ORIGINAL SITE
__GOOD __RUINS XALTERED __MOVED DATE
X FAIR ) —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This three bay by four bay, one and a half story rectangular church faces south.

Built on fieldstone foundations, the church has white novelty siding and
fishscale shingled north and south gable ends. On the south elevation there is
a two story square tower. The lower one half has novelty siding and the upper one
half has a combination of fishscale and butt shingles. The tower has a six-sided
spire surmounted by a decorated metal cross. Eight poured concrete steps flanked
by a simple metal railing lead up to the modern glass door on the south elevation.
The south door -is surmounted by a small, three sectioned, stained glass tympanum
windowe. On the south elevation, the tower is flanked by fixed stained glass lancet
window. On the east and west elevations there are one-over-one double-hung colored
glass lancet windows. There is a diamond window on the south elevation, above
the door. '

The gable roof has raised seam metal’ covering.' -Thete areintetior Stove
chimmeys on the east and west elevations.

i

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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¥
.} SIGNIFICANCE
PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC ~ —ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC  __COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE X__RELIGION
—1400-1498 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __.CONSERVATION _LlAwW .SCIENCE
—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS — LITERATURE —SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 —ARCHITECTURE . . ~.ccot v e EDUCATION - ¢ o+ (oo oMILITARY) oot s ‘;;3_$omkbﬂﬁhﬂhnAmAN
—1700-1798 —ART __ENGINEERING __MuUsIC —_THEATER
—1800-1889 _ COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY — TRANSPORTATION
. X1900- —COMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT X_OTHER (SPECIFY)
__INVENTION e Local History
" SPECIFIC DATES . 1902 BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE ,
Hunting Hill Methodist Episcopal Church was a very small, rural church with an
all-white congregation, which in its heyday numbered only around 50 members. They
were owners of small farms in the vicinity with the exception of Ignatius Beall Ward
and his wife, Elizabeth:Garrett Ward, who donated- approximately one half-acre:of -
land for the church.l Ward was a large landowner and proprietor of the small country
store and post office in Hunting Hill, where he also functioned as postmaster.
Although a cornerstone dated 1902 indicates the church was erected at that time
and the Rev. Charles E. Ely served as its first minister from April 1902 to April
1904,2 the building was apparently partly reconstructed from a Methodist Church in

.-West Rockville called Mizpah Church which had been torn down. Elizabeth Beall Banks,
randdaughter of Ignatius Beall Ward, remembers her mother saying the church was
brought out piece by piece from Rockville and at one point seemed so unstable that
Ignatius' son, Frank, brought steel rods by horse and wagon from Baltimore to
reinforce the ceiling.3 These rods can be seen in the church today. Two stained glass
windows with the name '"Garrett' were donated by the Ward family in honor of Elizabeth
Garrett Ward's mother and were placed at the front of the church. Mrs. Ward at
one time taught Sunday school at the church.

The Methodist Episcopal Church had been established in Rockyille in 1844 and
reached Gaithersburg in 1867. By 1890 Gaithersburg had grown sufficiently to become
a separate church with missions of its own, the circuit including Barnesville,
Germantown and later, Hunting Hill.4 Hunting Hill Church was first on a circuit »
with Epworth Methodist Episcopal Church in Gaithersburg, later with Eldbrooke Methodist
Episcopal Church, Tenleytown, Washington, D.C. and still later with Washington Grove
Methodist Episcopal Church, Washington Grove.

‘ In May, 1965, Hunting Hill and MacDonald Chapel Church on Quince Orchard Road
merged, and in September, 1968, the two merged with the black congregation of Pleasant
View Church, and all transferred to the Fairhaven United Methodist Church, some five
or six miles away on Darnestown Road. At that time, only 25-26 members remaining
from the Hunting Hill congregation transferred to Fairhaven Church.>

On October 10, 1967, the church property was bought by the Trustees of the
Central Baptist Church,® which had been started in Damascus the previous year as
a mission of Bethlehem Baptist Church of Fairfax, Virginia. The new congregation,
which numbers around 250, built a larger church and now uses the old Hunting Hill
Ciwrch as a Sunday school. A parish hall on the site is now used as a teen building.
_The site was enlarged by two acres bought from Elizabeth Ball Banks to build the
~ arger Church.

(Footnotes on Attachment Sheet A)

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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EIMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

%and Records of Montgomery County, Md.
nterviews: Elizabeth Beall Banks, Esther Crown Rev. Glknn A. Youn G
_ and Lillian Whalen, Aug.-Sept. 1979. 8, brace Stargel,
A History of Methodism in the Quince Orchard Community, 1880-1970.
Gaithersburg, The Heart of Montgomery County, City of Gaithersburg, 1978.
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

FLJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA e e e a4 e vt et e s

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY __2. 58 acres

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION - _
.. Loty e 2 VGO D T Ly

R LR RN ! paers

Darnestown Road (Route 28).at.intersection with Hunting Lane, on northeast corner

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE ’ COUNTY
STATE ' COUNTY
E¥1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / FITLE Candy Reed
Carlotta Anderson Architectural Deserintion
ORGANIZATION 1+~ oo 0al T TDATE s ocelor in s =
_Su_gaﬂ,oaf_Reﬁ‘inna‘l Trails Prraerin 0% October 10, 1979
STREET & NUMBER ‘ TELEPHONE« s
Box 87 . . 926-4510 ., .
CITY OR TOWN -t~ <% - STATE ~ =
Dickerson Maryland 20753

T . ~

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 -Ka, -~
1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information ﬁ
and record purposes only and do not constituté any infringe-
ment of individual property rights. o
RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust

The Shaw House, 21 Stdteé‘€ircle

Annapolis, Maryland 21401

(301) 267-1438

Ps- 1108
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Attachment Sheet A

M: 20/20
Magi #

FOOTNOTES:

1

2

Land Records of Montgomery County, Md. TD 22/149 (May 26, 1902).

A History of Methodism in the Quince Orchard Community, 1889-1970, Hunting
Hill section prepared by Isla Tyner, tel. 424-3067. mimeographed, Copy
located at Fairhaven United Methodist Church, 12801 Darnestown Road,
Gaithersburg, Md. 20760

Ibid. and interview with Elizabeth Beall Banks, 10515 Darnestown Road,
Rockville, Md. 20850 Tel. 762-3241. Interview with Mrs. Esther Crown,
born 1910, former member of Hunting Hill Church congregation, tel. 926-3614.

ersburg: The Heart of Montgomery County, City of Gaithersburg, 1978,
p. 221-239. '

A History of Methodism in the Quince Orchard Community, 1889-1970, op. cit.

Land Records, op. cit., 3673/189 (October 10, 1967).
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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST WORK$HEET7

NOMINATION FORM
for the

M#20-20

16OH 695705

- NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES NATIONAL PARKS SERVICE

«

Central Baptlst Church

AND/OR HISTORIC:

Huntlng Hill Methodlst Eplscopal Church

g STREET AND NUMEBER:

‘Darnestown Road (Rte. 28) s C!
1c1TY OR TOWN: . v ) - )
; Gaithersburg :
STAvTE . ‘ COUNTY: -
Marvland Montgomervy

CATEGORY

. . ACCESSIBLE
(Chock One) : OWNERSHIP. STATUS TO THE PUBLIC
3 District- @8 Building ] Publie Public Acquisition: Occupiad Yeas: v
[j Site [] Structure | Private 3 In Process [ Uﬂoc-c:upiad - 33 Resiricted
[ Object 3 Both [ Being Censidsred [ Prescrvation work .} Unruuig.d‘
: : i in progress 0 Ne -

PRESENT USE (Check One or More 23 Appropriate)

[ Agricultural 4 ] Government 7 Pork

[ T_rqnspmmﬁ on

{3 Comments

] Commercial .} Industrial ] Private Residsncs’ [7] Other (Specity) .
[0 Educational {1 Military Fil Religious V
] Em‘ek?éinmanf’ {3 Mussum [ Scientific -

OWNER OF PROPERTY

BWNER' S NAME:

The Trustees of Central Baptist Church

STREET AND NUMBER:

Darnestown Road (Rte. 28)

CITY OR TOWN:

Gaithersburg

STATE:

Maryland

CATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION

COURTHOUSE, REG!STRY OF DEEDS, ETAC -
Montgomery County Courthouse

STREET AND NUMBER:

CITY OR TOWN: STATE

Rockville Maryland

Title Reference of Current Deed {Book & Pg. #):

EBRESEN PATION 8 EM&A i%‘%u SURVEY

TITLE OF SURVEY:

None

DATE OF SURVEY: [ Fedaral ] Stote [3 County

© [0 Loecel

DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS:

STREEY AND NUMBER:

CITY OR TOWHN: STATE:

RS- 708
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] Excellent D Geod . [ Feir . [} Daf-s:rimcmd. - [J Ruins [} -Unexgposed
CONDITION (Check One) - R , (Check Ons}
F] Altered 1 Uncitered 1 Moved i Original Sits
DESQRIBE THE PRESENT #.4D ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANTE : : k
The building is a frame structure on a stone foundation.
The central entrance tower is flanked by triangular-headed
windows. The tower has a two stoxy elevation,:with a Gothic » %
'. i » ’ : » : X . ¥ . 3
door head and diamond window above; the roof.is hipped with
a cross at the peak. The gable ends and tower above the
door are shingled. The sidewalls have four triangular-headed
windows. The glazing is stained glass. The apse is semi- -
’ L - ' e ' m
hexagonal and has no windows. . m i
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. FERIOD (cheéi One or More &e Appropriate) . .
3 .Pre-Columbian o [J 18th Century {3 18th Century ) @Z} 20th Century
‘3 15th Century . {3 V7th Ceatury [3 19th Century )
SPECIFIC DATE(S) (If Applicable endKnown) 1902 (on cornerstone)
AREAS OF 3|G§[‘F;cg\~‘cg (Check One or Mare as Appropriaie) i E S )
Aboriginal - - [ Education [ Political .7 [ Urban Planning
[ Prehistoric {7 Enginoaring [ Religion/Phi- [J Other (Specity)
{1 Histeric - . O industry losophy .
- [ Agriculture [Tl invention ] Science
%] Arcbi!ccfure ) [ Londscape y [ Sculpture )
O An ) Architecture 3 Secial/Human- 2
2 Commerce {3 Literatura itorion ) R
. ] Communicotions O ‘Military G Theater - .
(W) C°““'_'°”°" [ Music [J Transportation: '
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WAIOR BIBLICGRAPRICAL REFERENGE!

“GEGGRAPHICAL DATA

LAT!‘TUDE AND LONG!TUDE COORDINATES

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES

DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY c DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY
; R . R OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES
GORNER " LATITUDE LONGITUDE LATITUDE ’ LONGITUDE

Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees - Minutes Seconds | Degrees  Minuter Seconds

NW . [ ] ) » o . . . f . B+) r - o . 3 "

NE o v - L] 3 » ’ L .

SE -3 * - - -] * -

Sw -3 ¥ - R-3 v »

APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY:

‘Acreage Justification:

t
|

FORM PREFARED BY

NAME AND TITUE:

CRGANIZATION

MNCPPC

Christopher Owens, Park Historian

DATE

20 Aug 74

STREET AND NUMBER:

8787 Georgia Avenue

CITY OR TOWN:

STATE

Maryland

Silver Spring

State Liaison Officer Review:

(Office Use Only)

235

SNOILOANLSNI

Significance of this property is:
Nationel [} State [] Local [T

Signature
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FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION _

See correspondence dated May 16, 1984

ACTION TAKEN

_ The following area sites were reviewed either as part of this Plan or at previous
public hearings and were found not suitable for regulation under the Historic Preservation
Ordinance. This Plan recommends their removal from the Locational Atlas. Although
removed from the Locational Atlas these sites will remain on the Maryland Historical
Trust's Inventory of State}s Historical Resources.

Planning Board

Site No. Name Hearing Date
20/1 Remus Dorsey Tenant House** - 4/5/83 - 4/6/83
20/2 Dorsey Cemetery ) 4/5/83 - 4/6/83
20/3 Shaw Cemetery 4/5/83 - 4/6/83
20/5 Snouffer Schoolhouse 4/5/83 - 4/6/83
20/6 Urah Bowman House#** 6/17/82
20/7 Day Farm Barns** 9/25/80 N
20/8 Emory Grove Camp Meeting Grounds 7/5/83-7/6/83
20/9 Emory Grove Methodist Episcopal Church 7/5/83-7/6/83
20/10 MINERAL SPRING HOUSES 4/12/8%
20/11 SYLVESTER THOMPSON'S STORE 4/12/84
20/12 FIELD'S KING FARM 4/12/84
20/13 WATKINS FARMHOUSE 4/12/34
20/14 Peters House/Monument View Hill 7/22/82
20/15 Gaither/Howes House — - 4/5/83-4/6/83 - -
20/16 Heater/Crown Farm ; \ 4/5/83 - 4/6/83 -
*20/18 THOMPSON HOUSE** 10/9/83
20, Windy Knoll Farm 4/5/83 - 4/6/83
20/20 Hunting Hill Church 4/5/83 - 4/6/83
2022 Hunting Hill Store and Post Office 4/5/83 - 4/6/83
20/23 Ward/Garrett Cemetery ~ 4/5/83 - 4/6/83
*20/24 Mills House 1/20/83
20/25 Briggs Farm #l%* 7/24/80
20/26 BRIGGS FARM 2%+ 4/12/34
20/27 Pleasant View Church** 6/17/82
20/29 Woodlands Site and Smokehouse 4/5/83 - 4/6/83
*20/30 RAILROAD UNDERPASS 4/12/84
* Recommended for designation by the Montgomery County Historic Preservation
Commission.

**  No longer standing.
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